HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

April 11, 1997 Hearing Room D

8:30 AM Tape 78

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Rep. Bob Montgomery, Chair

Rep. Tim Josi

Rep. Jane Lokan

Rep. Bill Markham

Rep. Lonnie Roberts

Rep. Larry Wells

MEMBER EXCUSED:

Rep. Mike Lehman, Vice-Chair

STAFF PRESENT:

Janet Adkins, Policy Analyst

Erik Deitz, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

HB 2414 Work Session

HB 3163 Work Session

HCR 15 Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 78, A		
1005	Chair Montgomery	Calls meeting to order at 8:37 am opens work session on HB 2414.
<u>HB 2414</u> WORK		

SESSION		
007	Adkins	Policy Analyst, explains HB 2414 and the -1 amendment (EXHIBIT A).
020	Chair Montgomery	States that HB 2414 will be going to Ways and Means committee.
030	Rep. Josi	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2414-1 amendments dated 03/31/97.
041	Rep. Wells	States he will not support HB 2414
045	Rep. Lehman	States he not support HB 2414 unless there are some changes made in Ways and Means.
049	Chair Montgomery	States he will not support this bill on the floor unless some changes are made in Ways and Means.
		VOTE: 6-1 AYE: 6 - Josi, Lehman, Lokan, Markham, Roberts, Montgomery NAY: 1 - Wells
	Chair Montgomery	The motion CARRIES.
063	Rep. Josi	MOTION: Moves HB 2414 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and Means.
		VOTE: 6-1
		AYE: 6 - Josi, Lehman, Lokan, Markham, Roberts, Montgomery
		NAY: 1 - Wells
	Chair Montgomery	The motion CARRIES.
068	Chair Montgomery	Closes public hearing and opens work session on HB 3163
HB 3163 WORK SESSION		
077	Adkins	Submits written information regarding proposed elements of HB 3163 (EXHIBIT B) and explains the HB 3163 -11 amendments (EXHIBIT D).
095	Rep. Roberts	Asks about county commissions and their authority.
105	Adkins	Responds that it allows for an adopted registration fee for counties with more than ten percent aggregate growth and will not take the county commission to vote yes.
115	Rep. Roberts	States he will not support HB 3163 with -11 amendments.
		MOTION: Moves HB 3163 to the floor with a DO PASS

120	Rep. Lehman	recommendation and BE REFERRED to the House committee on Revenue.
185	Chair Montgomery	Asks for any discussion or opposition.
186	Rep. Roberts	Opposes the -11 amendments.
190		VOTE: 5-2 AYE: 5 - Josi, Lehman, Lokan, Markham, Montgomery NAY: 2 - Roberts, Wells
	Chair Montgomery	The motion CARRIES.
210	Speaker Lunquist	Thanks committee for laying the ground work for the transportation package. Explains the long impact that this HB 3163 will have on the state of Oregon
234	Chair Montgomery	Closes work session on HB 3163 and opens public hearing on HCR 15.
<u>HCR 15</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
240	Adkins	Explains HCR 15 and the -1 amendments (EXHIBIT C).
265	Bill Pinhollow	Association of Oregon Counties, testifies in favor of HCR 15. Explains about the flood damage in Oregon in the past years. Testifies about cost recovery after floods.
285	Jon Oshel	Tillamook County Director of Public Works, submits and presents written testimony in favor of HCR 15 (EXHIBIT F). Explains how important the merger of Federal Emergency Management Agency and Federal Highway Administration will be.
330	Willis Worcester	Chief Engineer of Public Works, submits and presents written testimony in support of HCR 15 (EXHIBIT E). Explains how much easier it would be to work with one agency instead of several during a disaster situation.
380	Penhollow	Testifies about urban and arterial roads. Explains how some roads are on system and some are off system and that it is a federal designation. Clarifies what percentage of roads are on and off system. Explains that on system roads are eligible for federal aid and that off system are not.
433	Chair Montgomery	Closes public hearing on HCR 15, opens work session.
<u>HCR 15</u> WORK SESSION		
435	Rep. Markham	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HCR 15-1 amendments dated 04/10/97

436	Chair Montgomery	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. REP. JOSI will lead discussion on the floor.
447	1	MOTION: Moves HCR 15 be sent to the floor with a BE ADOPTED AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 7-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Lehman
	Chair Montgomery	The motion CARRIES.
460	Chair Montgomery	Adjourns meeting at 9:10 AM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Erik Deitz, Janet Adkins,

Administrative Support Policy Analyst

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A HB 2414, -1 amendments, Al Elkins, 1 p
- B HB 3163, proposed elements, Janet Adkins, 3 pp.
- C HCR 15, -1 amendments, Janet Adkins, 1 p
- D HB 3163, -11 amendments, Janet Adkins, 46 pp.
- E HCR 15, written testimony, Willis Worcester, 1 p
- F HCR 15, written testimony, Jon Oshel, 3 pp.